

EXHIBIT 2

Sabay Kieng, wife and
3 children

On 14 November, 2014, Mr. Sabay Kieng (aka Kieng Sabay in Khmer), his wife and 3 children came to Canada among the first group of former boat people resettled under Canada's Temporary Public Policy Concerning Certain Vietnamese Persons Residing in Thailand without Status.



Kieng Sabay, wife and children arriving at Pearson Airport, Toronto on 14 November, 2014

They were greeted warmly with the slogan "Thank you Canada for finally giving us our freedom".



Kieng Sabay arriving in Vancouver, 14 November, 2014

In an interview with CBC television, Mr. Kieng Sabay said that he had been stuck in the limbo of statelessness in Thailand for 25 years after fleeing Vietnam. See: <https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/vietnamese-immigrants-arrive-after-years-of-legal-limbo-1.2836661>

CBC News · Posted: Nov 15, 2014 7:42 PM EST | Last Updated: November 15, 2014



Fourteen Vietnamese immigrants arrive in Canada after spending years in legal limbo.

After spending decades in stateless, legal limbo, 14 Vietnamese refugees arrived in Toronto on Saturday — brought to Canada by fellow "boat people" who immigrated years ago.

Sabay Kieng and dozens of others have been stuck in Thailand — stateless — for 25 years after fleeing Vietnam.

Kieng's refugee claims were repeatedly denied, but he and his family were finally able to move to Canada because of a special arrangement between the federal government and Thailand.

The refugees arrived thanks in part to sponsors David Huynh and his wife, who made their own journey from Vietnam to Canada years ago.

It took five years for CBC to realize it was deceived. Mr. Kieng Sabay was in Site II Camp for Cambodians and returned to Cambodia in 1997. According to his own biography, discovered by CBC, Kieng Sabay studied at Regent College, located in Phnom Penh, from 1997 to 2001. He was Board member of Artisans Association of Cambodia from 2007 to 2012 and has conducted business activities and was involved in social enterprise in Cambodia since 2011.

According to CBC's investigation, before coming to Canada he owned a jewelry and handicraft shop named Craftworks Cambodia in the nation's capital Phnom Penh since at least 2008. A business partner of Mr. Kieng Sabay told CBC that Mr. Kieng Sabay and his family had hurriedly left Phnom Penh to go to Bangkok and then to Canada. According to this person, Mr. Sabay's family belongs to the upper class in Cambodia. He was not drifting in Thailand as a stateless.

Sabay KIENG · 3rd
Sales Manager
NGOs · Regent College
Other · 393 connections

Highlights

Reach out to Sabay for...
Probono consulting and volunteering.
[Message Sabay](#)

Experience

- Marketing and export facilitator**
NGOs
Nov 2011 - Present · 7 yrs 8 mos
- a freelance consultant**
Social enterprise and Other NGOs
May 2011 - Present · 8 yrs 2 mos
- Board Member**
AAC
Apr 2007 - Dec 2012 · 5 yrs 9 mos
- Assistant and interpreter to Supervisor**
American Refugee Committee
Aug 1992 - Feb 1995 · 2 yrs 7 mos
Phanat Nikhom ,Thailand
I had worked as a volunteer in the refugee camp in Thailand.

Education

- Regent College**
International Marketing
1997 - 2001
It was very interesting subject for me.

Volunteering

- Assistant & Interpreter**
ARC
Nov 1989 - Nov 1995 · 6 yrs 1 mo
At ARC (MCH)
- Assistant to Supervisor**
YWAM
Mar 1992 - Mar 1992 · 1 mo
I had been working with Ms.Edith Dickler at YWAM as a part time job (volunteer) since 1992 till July `1993 in refugee camp, Phanat Nikhom camp,Chonburi province,Thailand.
- Assistant to Librarian, Phanat Nikhom camp**
Consortium
Jan 1993 - Jan 1993 · 1 mo
I had been working at Consortium since 1993 till Feb 1994, (Volunteer).

According to the CBC staff conducting the investigation, “CBC tried reaching Kieng on the phone again, but he said he was ‘busy’ before hanging up. CBC made further attempts to get a comment about these inconsistencies but did not get a response.”

<https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/vietnamese-boat-people-resettlement-program-1.5278953>

W **WWW.CRAFTWORKSCAMBODIA.COM**

Visit www.craftworkscambodia.com

Sponsored links

- 1 Desktop Management Suite** Install MSI/EXE, Remote Control, Patch & Asset Management. Download! manageengine.com
- 2 Hamilton Marketing Agency - Digital & Print** A well-crafted marketing strategy ensures that your business goals are always primary. jetpro.com

General Info

[Stats & Details](#) [Whois](#) [IP Whois](#) [Collapse all blocks](#)

HOME

Fairtrade and Handmade Products Online

Keywords: eco-friendly, fairtrade, fair-trade, recycled products, handmade jewellery, fairtrade jewellery, recycled wallet, cambodian cambodian jewelry, Cambodian jewellery

Aug 14, 2018

Sponsored links

- 1 Desktop Management Suite** Install MSI/EXE, Remote Control, Patch & Asset Management. Download! manageengine.com
- 2 Hamilton Marketing Agency - Digital & Print** A well-crafted marketing strategy ensures that your business goals are always primary. jetpro.com

Alexa Rank: **9149667**

Created: 2011-12-17

Expires: 2018-12-17

Owner: [Keang Sapbay](#)

Hosting company: [Weebly, Inc.](#)

Registrar: REGISTER.COM, INC.

IPs: [199.34.228.130](#)

[dns070.a.register.com](#)

[dns082.d.register.com](#)

DNS: [dns1.register.com](#)

[dns129.c.register.com](#)

[dns142.b.register.com](#)

[dns2.register.com](#)

Email: [See owner's emails](#)

A business record identifies Sabay Kieng, who also went by the name Keang Sapbay in Cambodia, as the owner of the Craftworks Cambodia website years before he came to Canada. (CBC)

Also, according to CBC's investigation, Mr. Kieng Sabay once attended a business conference in Manila, Philippines, which means he must have had valid documents to travel and was not stateless as he claimed to justify resettlement to Canada. See: <https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/vietnamese-boat-people-resettlement-program-1.5278953>

Just ten months after resettlement to Canada, Mr. Kieng Sabay was already back in Phnom Penh, Cambodia on 24 July, 2015 to take care of his business. Most likely, he traveled back to Cambodia using his Cambodian passport.



Kieng Sabay back in Phnom Penh, Cambodia on 24 July, 2015

Below picture shows Mr. Kieng Sabay with his friend Mr. Thach Dong (Exhibit 3) together at the border of Cambodia and Thailand in 1997. According to our investigation, apparently Thach Dong helped Kien Sabay get on VOICE's resettlement list.



Sabay Kieng

August 7 at 7:14 PM · 🌐



Dong & Sabay in 1997 កណ្តាលស្ពានព្រំដែនកម្ពុជានិង ថៃ

Dong & sabay in 1997 in the middle of the bridge of Cambodia and Thailand

⚙️ Rate this translation

